


5) Minutes



crasworh TOwnship of Chatsworth
Council Minutes

Wednesday March 9, 2016

Members Present:

Mayor — Bob Pringle

Deputy Mayor — Scott Mackey
Councillor — Shawn Greig
Councillor — Elizabeth Thompson

Absent - Councillor — Brian Gamble

Staff Present:
CAO/Clerk, Will Moore

1. Call to Order:

Mayor Pringle called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2. Opening Ceremonies:

Mayor Pringle called for a moment of reflection before proceeding with the
Council Meeting.

. Adoption of Agenda:

Motion Number 129-2016
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Shawn Greig

Be it resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth adopt the
Agenda as circulated.
Carried

4. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest: None

. Minutes of Previous Meetings:

5.1Reqular Meeting March 2, 2016

Motion Number 130-2016

1|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
March 9, 2016

Moved by: Shawn Greig
Seconded by: Scott Mackey

Be it resolved that the council of the Township of Chatsworth approve the
Minutes of the regular meeting of March 2, 2016 as circulated.
Carried

. Public Meetings: None

7. Deputations: 7:00 p.m. Dufferin ATV Club re Trails

Glenn Weatherall & Tim Allen requested Council to consider 2 new ATV trail
extensions. Further information is required with respect to the bridge on
Concession 4B and the bridges on the Meaford townline. The Meaford extension
is also in the NEC.

. Accounts: None

9. Reports/Recommendations/Quotes/RFP:

9.1 Water Report WTR 05-16 January OCWA Report
The OCWA report was presented.

Motion Number 131-2016
Moved by: Elizabeth Thompson
Seconded by: Shawn Greig

Be it resolved that the council of the Township of Chatsworth receive the
January 2016 OCWA Monthly Process and Compliance Report for the
Chatsworth and Walters Falls Water system.

Carried

9.2 Fire Chief Report FIRE 02-16 for February 2016

The Fire chiefs report was presented.

Motion Number 132-2016
Moved by: Elizabeth Thompson
Seconded by: Scott Mackey

Be it resolved that the council of the Township of Chatsworth receive the Fire
report 02-16 showing 10 incidents during the month of February 2016 with a
fire loss of $250,000, 5 training sessions with total Firefighter hours of 105

and 4 burn permits issued.
Carried

2|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
March 9, 2016

10. Unfinished Business :

11.

10.1 Procedural By-law

Considerable work was done on the Procedural by-law. The by-law will be
brought back for completion

10.2 Notice Policy

Staff is to bring back a draft for council consideration for the April 6™ meeting.
10.3 SVCA Property at Concession 2 South

Staff is to provide council with information related to the value of the land that

council would like to acquire from the SVCA in order to straighten Concession 2.

A letter will be presented next meeting.

New Business:
11.1 Chatsworth Community Centre Furnaces

The downstairs furnace that heats the Arena foyer is cost prohibitive to repair.
Council will price its options.
11.2 Council Per Diems

Conference per diems were discussed. Council would like the per diems to be
based on the time spent at the conference. An amending by-law will be

prepared.

12.Information Items: None

13.Closed Meeting Session: None

14. Agreements: None

15. By-Laws:

Motion Number 133-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Shawn Greig

That By-Law(s) 2016-23 be introduced and taken as read a first and second
time.

Carried

Motion Number 134-2016

3|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
March 9, 2016

Moved by: Shawn Greig
Seconded by: Elizabeth Thompson

That the following By-Law(s) as passed by Council be taken as read a third
time, be finally passed, signed by the Mayor and Clerk, sealed with the seal
of the Corporation and engrossed in the By-Law book.

By-Law 2016-23 Confirming By-law
Carried

16. Adjournment:

Motion Number 135-2016
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Elizabeth Thompson

Be it resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth adjourn at
10:00 p.m.

Carried

Mayor, Bob Pringle CAOI/Clerk, Will Moore

4|Page



©
crasworth TOWNs hip of Chatsworth
Special Meeting - Council Minutes

Tuesday March 8, 2016

Members Present:

Mayor — Bob Pringle

Deputy Mayor — Scott Mackey
Councillor — Brian Gamble
Councillor — Shawn Greig
Councilior — Elizabeth Thompson

Staff Present:
Ben Cornell, Ward & Uptigrove (Acting Clerk)

1. Call to Order:

Mayor Pringle called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

2. Opening Ceremonies:

Mayor Pringle called for a moment of reflection before proceeding with the
Council Meeting.

Motion Number 122-2016
Moved by: Shawn Greig
Seconded by: Brian Gamble

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth appoint Ben
Cornell as Acting Clerk for the Special meeting of March 8, 2016.
Carried

. Adoption of Agenda:

Motion Number 123-2016
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Elizabeth Thompson

Be it resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth adopt the
Agenda the March 8, 2016 as presented.
Carried

1|Page



© ® N O o

Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
March 8, 2016

. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest:

Mayor Pringle reminded Council members to disclose any pecuniary interest that
may arise during the course of the meeting.

Minutes of Previous Meetings: None

Public Meetings: None

Accounts: None
Reports/Recommendations/Quotes/RFP: None
Unfinished Business: None

10.New Business: None

11.Information Items: None

12.Closed Meeting Session:

Motion Number 124-2016
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Shawn Greig

Be it resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth do now go
into closed session to discuss an item which relates to:

Labour relations or employee negotiations under Section 239(2)(d)

And that Acting Clerk Ben Cornell attend the in closed session.

Carried
Motion Number 125-2016
Moved by: Shawn Greig
Seconded by: Brian Gamble
Be it resolved that the Council do now leave closed session.
Carried

13.Agreements: None

14. By-Laws:

Motion Number 126-2016
Moved by: Elizabeth Thompson
Seconded by: Scott Mackey

2|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
March 8, 2016

That By-Law(s) 2016-22 be introduced and taken as read a first and second
time.

Carried

Motion Number 127-2015
Moved by: Brian Gamble
Seconded by: Shawn Greig

That the following By-Law(s) as passed by Council be taken as read a third
time, be finally passed, signed by the Mayor and Clerk, sealed with the seal
of the Corporation and engrossed in the By-Law book.

By-Law 2016-15 Confirming By-Law
Carried

15. Adjournment:

Motion Number 128-2016
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Elizabeth Thompson

Be it resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth adjourn at
11:58 a.m.

Carried

Mayor Clerk

3|Page



8) Accounts

$ 294.285.78




2015.10.31 8.0 9759

Invoice Entry Date 2016-03-08

Township of Chatsworth

2016-03-11

Accounts Payable

Posted Invoice Payment Approval List By Account

Vendor 000000
to 2016-03-11

Through

3:53PM

Account

Vendor
Number Name

999999
Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11
Invoice Number Invoice Entry
Iltem Description Date Date

ltem Amount
]

Asset Accounts

01-0000-1815

01-0000-1815

Council

001821

001821

COMPASS MINERALS CANADA

01-0200-7360

000454

Administration

01-0300-7302

01-0300-7302

01-0300-7302

J1-0300-7302

01-0300-7302

01-0300-7302

01-0300-7307

01-0300-7314

01-0300-7337

01-0300-7337

01-0300-7337

01-0300-7337

01-0300-7356

000863

001532

001532

000440

000440

001953

000160

001772

001515

001515

001515

000932

001952

72512965 2016-03-11 2016-03-11

37.95 TONNE BULK COARSE SALT 2,991.12

COMPASS MINERALS CANADA 72513189 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
35.32 TONNE COARSE BULK SALT 2,783.83
Account Total 5,774.95
Department Total 5,774.95

JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 2,677.18
Department Total 2,677.18

ARMSTRONG WATER 26693 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
5-18.9LTR BOTTLED WATER 35.00

CORPORATE EXPRESS CANADA INC O/A STA 40851615 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
OFFICE SUPPLIES 152.66

CORPORATE EXPRESS CANADA INC O/A STA 40888750 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
TONER, NOTE PADS 96.21

COATES & BEST 72094 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
ADDING MACHINE ROLLS 33.89

COATES & BEST 72172 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
INK CARTRIDGE 63.87

JOSEPH'S BLUEWATER COFFEE SALES & SE 9665 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
COFFEE 58.00
Account Total 439.63

HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (BUILD 108244792.03.07.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
TWP OFFICE 537.19

HASTIE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 220 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
CLEANING FEB 5,14,21,26 447 48

EXCEL BUSINESS SYSTEMS 188845 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
2952 BLK COPIES 71.48

EXCEL BUSINESS SYSTEMS 188845 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
2025 COLOR COPIES 448.38

EXCEL BUSINESS SYSTEMS 188846 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
10877 COPIES 130.88

HAVE1.COM 27622 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
HOST WEBSITE-ANNUAL FEE 101.70
Account Total 752.44

KPMG LLP, T4348 8000994027 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
AUDIT FEES 2015 9,040.00

Page 1



2015.10.31 8.0 9759

Township of Chatsworth

2016-03-11

Accounts Payable

Posted Invoice Payment Approval List By Account

3:53PM

Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11  Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11
Vendor Invoice Number Invoice Entry

Account Number Name Item Description Date Date Item Amoun{

01-0300-7359 000669 KIRBY-ROBINSON-TRESLAN PROFESSIONAL 161712 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
MISC MATTERS 337.41

01-0300-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 8,031.54

01-0300-7369 001846 BELL CANADA (519-794-2673) 02.19.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
OFFICE EMERGENCY LINE 165.32

01-0300-7369 000661 TELUS 02.28.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
FAX LONG DISTANCE FEES 0.66

01-0300-7369 000661 TELUS 02.28.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
TOLL FREE LONG DISTANCE FEES 1.37

01-0300-7369 000352 BELL CANADA 519 794 3232 877 N 03.01.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
TOLL FREE LINE 13.50

01-0300-7369 001820 FIBERNETICS CORPORATION 132416 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
PHONE SYSTEM/INTERNET 261.48

01-0300-7369 001907 EXCEL LEASING - EFT 210766 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
FIBERNETICS LEASE-MARCH 572.98
Account Total 1.015.31
Department Total 20,601.00

Chatsworth Fire Expenditures

01-0411-7307 000160 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (BUILD 34046159.03.08.16 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FIRE HALL 1,431.03

01-0411-7312 000462 OWEN SOUND FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICE 2016067 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
8-2200 SCBA CYLINDER RE-FILLS 76.84

01-0411-7312 000462 OWEN SOUND FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICE 2016080 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
5-4500 & 4-2200 SCBA CYLINDER 86.45

01-0411-7312 001038 VITALAIRE 3064665 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
MEDICAL OXYGEN 30.12
Account Total 193.41

01-0411-7328 000678 GIVENS, MIKE 02.24.16 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
MEAL 11.67

01-0411-7328 000678 GIVENS, MIKE 151661 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
ESSENTIALS OF MUN FIRE PROTECT 15.00
Account Total 26.67

01-0411-7331 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 450.00

01-0411-7332 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 450.00

01-0411-7333 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 450.00

Page 2



2015.10.31 8.0 9759

Township of Chatsworth

2016-03-11

Accounts Payable

Posted Invoice Payment Approval List By Account

3:53PM

Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11  Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11
Vendor Invoice Number Invoice Entry
Account Number Name Item Description Date Date Item Amount
01-0411-7334 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 177.00
01-0411-7335 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 450.00
01-0411-7340 001426 MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT 2369 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
REPLACEMENT HAND LIGHTS 346.97
01-0411-7352 000678 GIVENS, MIKE 299660A 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
HELMET DECALS 32.45
01-0411-7352 000532 FIRESERVICE MANAGEMENT 433117 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
Cleaning & repairing 170.34
Account Total 202.79
01-0411-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 3,733.29
01-0411-7364 000033 PUROLATOR COURIER 430436985 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
SHIPPING 51.73
01-0411-7369 001845 BELL CANADA (519-794-2581) 02.19.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
FIRE EMERG LINE 165.32
01-0411-7369 001820 FIBERNETICS CORPORATION 132217 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
PHONE SYSTEM/INTERNET 130.26
Account Total 295.58
01-0411-7600 000537 M & L SUPPLY 141508 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
4 SCBA CYLINDERS 6,267.06
Department Total 14,525.53
Conservation Authorities
01-0440-7300 000174 SAUGEEN CONSERVATION 11768.03.31.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
2016 LEVY - 50% 25,451.50
Department Total 25,451.50
By-Law Enforcement
01-0455-7359 000669 KIRBY-ROBINSON-TRESLAN PROFESSIONAL 161712 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
MISC MATTERS 192.10
01-0455-7370 001942 WATSON JENNIFER 2016-07 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
BY-LAW ENFORCEMENT FEB 1-29 524.60
Department Total 716.70
Roads - Signs
01-0616-7301 000081 HATTEN HARDWARE 664966 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
TEMP SIGN POST 49.72
Department Total 49.72

Page 3



2015.10.31 8.0 9759

Invoice Entry Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11

Township of Chatsworth 2016-03-11

Accounts Payable
Posted Invoice Payment Approval List By Account
Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11

3:53PM

Vendor Invoice Number Invoice Entry
Account Number Name Item Description Date Date Iltem Amount
Roads - Connecting Link
01-0628-7370 000009 COUNTY OF GREY IVC16695 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
2015 PAVEMENT MARKING 64.31
01-0628-7370 001719 OWEN SOUND HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 08-552-16-0906 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
CONNECTING LINK WINTER MAINT 1,457.70
Account Total 1,522.01
Department Total 1,522.01
Roads - Overhead
01-0630-7155 000553 BLUEWATER FIRE & SECURITY 04-12593 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
SULL ANN INSP/SERV FIRE EXTIGU 56.50

01-0630-7302

01-0630-7302

01-0630-7302

01-0630-7302

01-0630-7305

01-0630-7305

01-0630-7307

01-0630-7307

01-0630-7307

01-0630-7307

01-0630-7307

01-0630-7308

01-0630-7308

001532

001953

001953

000009

000007

000081

000160

000160

000160

000160

000160

000447

000081

CORPORATE EXPRESS CANADA INC O/A ST# 40888750 2016-03-10 2016-03-10

WYPALLS 97.77

JOSEPH'S BLUEWATER COFFEE SALES & SE 9666 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
COFFEE - SULL 58.00

JOSEPH'S BLUEWATER COFFEE SALES & SE 9667 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
COFFEE - HOLL 58.00

COUNTY OF GREY IVC16737 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
COLOR SNOW PLOW MAP 2.20
Account Total 215.97

CANADIAN TIRE 11072015 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
STEP LADDER, 6' LADDER 124.28

HATTEN HARDWARE 665112 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
POWER BAR, SILICONE 48.57
Account Total 172.85

HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (BUILD 100362837.03.03.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
SULL RDS DEPOT 773.86

HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (BUILD 129259541.03.08.16 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
HOLL RDS DEPOT 433.55

HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (BUILD 23520346.03.07.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
HOLL SHED 195.67

HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (BUILD 41318634.03.02.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
ROADS RADIO TOWER WTR 44.16

HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (BUILD 47450852.03.01.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
SULL GARAGE AT ARENA 34.00
Account Total 1,481.24

DESBORO TIRE SALES INC 52609 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
CALIBRATE TORQUE WRENCH 187.58

HATTEN HARDWARE 664911 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
SLEDGE HAMMER 62.14
Account Total 249.72

Page 4



2015.10.31 8.0 9759

Township of Chatsworth

Accounts Payable

Posted Invoice Payment Approval List By Account

Vendor 000000

Invoice Entry Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11

Through

999999

2016-03-11

Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11

3:53PM

Vendor Invoice Number Invoice Entry

Account Number Name ltem Description Date Date Item Amount

01-0630-7310 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0278794 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
147 OL/FURN/HOLL 89.28

01-0630-7310 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0279947 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
229.3L/FURN/HOLL 130.20

01-0630-7310 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0281233 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
333.0L/FURN/HOLL 195.48

01-0630-7310 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0281949 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
500.1L/FURN/HOLL 294.70

01-0630-7310 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0282089 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
1494 AL/FURN/SULL 547.13
Account Total 1,256.79

01-0630-7311 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 14484 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FURNACE REPAIR 988.75

01-0630-7311 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 8074495 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
REPAIR CREDIT-ERROR OF CONTRAC -774.05
Account Total 214.70

01-0630-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 16,432.99

J1-0630-7369 000113 BELL CANADA (519)794-2313 02.19.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
HOLLAND RDS DEPO - TELEPHONE 86.22

01-0630-7369 000116 BELL CANADA (519)794-3040 02.19.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
SULL RDS DEPO - TELEPHONE 82.66

01-0630-7369 000661 TELUS 02.28.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
HOLL LONG DISTANCE FEES 0.80

01-0630-7369 000661 TELUS 02.28.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
SULL LONG DISTANCE FEES 1.73
Account Total 171.41
Department Total 20,252.17

Roads - Street Lighting

01-0650-7307 000030 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (LIGHT 151515078.02.22.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
STREET LIGHTS 85.41

01-0650-7307 000030 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (LIGHT 151515280.02.23.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
STREET LIGHTS 1,187.38

01-0650-7307 000030 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (LIGHT 59171078.02.22.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
STREET LIGHTS 87.57
Account Total 1,360.36
Department Totai 1,360.36

Roads - Equipment Overhead

01-0700-6500 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0276230 2016-03-11 2016-03-11

714.5L/CL/SULL 581.71

Page 5



2015.10.31 8.0 9759 Township of Chatsworth 2016-03-11 3:53PM

Accounts Payable
Posted Invoice Payment Approval List By Account
Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11  Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11

Vendor Invoice Number Invoice Entry

Account Number Name Item Description Date Date Item Amoun1

01-0700-6500 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0278135 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
807.7L/CL/SULL 649.39

01-0700-6500 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0278795 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
1904 .4L/CL/HOLL 1,550.51

01-0700-6500 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0279149 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
1229.2L/CL/SULL 942.44

01-0700-6500 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0279228 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
594.7L/CL/SULL 480.15

01-0700-6500 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0279948 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
1937.8L/ICL/HOLL 1,501.05

01-0700-6500 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0279950 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
1300.1L/CL/SULL 1,026.16

01-0700-6500 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0279968 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
938.5L/CL/SULL 771.52

01-0700-6500 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0280792 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
44 4L/CL/SULL 35.26

01-0700-6500 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0281234 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
909.4L/CL/HOLL 721.90

01-0700-6500 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0281361 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
575.5L/CL/SULL 456.85

01-0700-6500 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0281950 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
713.7L/CL/HOLL 568.16

01-0700-6500 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0281970 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
788.1L/CLUSULL 628.28
Account Total 9,913.38

01-0700-6502 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 1432436 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FUEL CONDITIONER 69.99

01-0700-6502 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 1432438 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FUEL CONDITIONER 69.99

01-0700-6502 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 1432444 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FUEL CONDITIONER 69.99

01-0700-6502 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 1432447 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FUEL CONDITIONER 69.99

01-0700-6502 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 1432456 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FUEL CONDITIONER 69.99

01-0700-6502 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 1432464 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FUEL CONDITIONER 69.99

01-0700-6502 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 1432471 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FUEL CONDITIONER 69.99

01-0700-6502 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 1432472 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FUEL CONDITIONER 35.00

01-0700-6502 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 1453325 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
ENGINE OIL 1,074.63
Account Total 1.5699.56

Page 6



2015.10.31 8.0 9759

Township of Chatsworth
Accounts Payable

Posted Invoice Payment Approval List By Account

Vendor
Invoice Entry Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11

999999

Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11

2016-03-11 3:53PM

Vendor Invoice Numbet Invoice Entry

Account Number Name ltem Description Date Date ltem Amoun!I

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0276252 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
537.8L/DY/SULL 325.43

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0278117 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
350.5L/DY/SULL 228.72

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0278136 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
283.3L/DY/SULL 181.99

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0278796 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
2003.7L/DY/HOLL 1,307.57

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0279151 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
10.9L/DY/SULL 6.60

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0279724 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
177.7U/DY/SULL 107.53

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0279864 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
3456.3L/DY/HOLL 2,118.80

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0279949 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
982.4L/DY/SULL 598.91

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0279960 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
1432.1L/DY/HOLL 919.98

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0279967 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
788.2L/DY/SULL 506.34

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0280791 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
572.9L/DY/SULL 362.21

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0281007 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
405.2L/DY/SULL 261.67

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0281235 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
1792.6L/DY/HOLL 1,133.34

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0281360 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
237.3L/DY/SULL 150.03

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0281951 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
1076.9U/DY/HOLL 683.29

01-0700-6505 001357 WAYNE BIRD FUELS 0281969 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
835.9L/DY/SULL 531.33
Account Total 9,423.74
Department Total 20,936.68

Roads - 07-03 Volvo Tandem Truck

01-0703-7353 000347 VIKING CIVES LTD 2659576 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
PLOW PARTS 408.10

01-0703-7353 000466 RIVERSIDE ACRES (AUTO) 3507 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
ANNUAL SAFETY 2,240.99
Account Total 2,649.09

01-0703-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 3,148.90

Page 7



2015.10.31 8.0 9759

Accounts Payable
Posted Invoice Payment Approval List By Account
Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11  Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11

Township of Chatsworth 2016-03-11 3:53PM

Page 8

Vendor Invoice Number Invoice Entry
Account Number Name Iltem Description Date Date Item Amoun
Roads - 05-05 Volvo Grader
01-0705-7353 001925 OSPREY EQUIPMENT REPAIR LTD 2863 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FLOAT CYLDER CARTRIDGE,BREAKER 1,483.92
01-0705-7353 000018 STRONGCO LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 90179885 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
2 REAR VIEW MIRRORS 358.99
01-0705-7353 000018 STRONGCO LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 90179886 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
SHIPPING PARTS 33.90
Account Total 1,876.81
01-0705-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 2,376.62
Roads - 13-06 Western Star Tandem
01-0706-7353 001486 WARK SERVICE CENTRE 25550 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
POSSIBLE WARRANTY FOLLOW UP 634.97
01-0706-7353 000347 VIKING CIVES LTD 2659576 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
PLOW PARTS 828.65
01-0706-7353 000347 VIKING CIVES LTD CR1694 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
CONV CHAIN RETURNED -818.65
Account Total 644.97
01-0706-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 1,144.78
Roads - 10-07 Cat Backhoe(New 2010)
01-0707-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 499.81
Roads - 14-08 Western Star (New 2013)
01-0708-7353 001486 WARK SERVICE CENTRE 25449 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
ABS LIGHT ON 425.67
01-0708-7353 000347 VIKING CIVES LTD 2659576 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
PLOW PARTS 139.63
Account Total 565.30
01-0708-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 1,065.11
Roads - 05-13 Ford F550
01-0713-7353 001402 J & B AUTO ELECTRIC 5359 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
2 BATTERIES 341.83
Department Total 341.83



2015.10.31 8.0 9759 Township of Chatswarth 2016-03-11 3:53PM
Accounts Payable
Posted Invoice Payment Approval List By Account
Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11  Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11
Vendor Invoice Number Invoice Entry
Account Number Name Iltem Description Date Date ltem Amount

Roads - 07-15 CAT Grader
01-0715-7353

01-0715-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC

Roads - 16-16 Ford F250
01-0716-7353 001829 GREEN ENVOY CONSULTANTS INC

01-0716-7353 001829 GREEN ENVOY CONSULTANTS INC

01-0716-7360

000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC

Roads - 11-17 John Deere Grader
01-0717-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC

Roads - 04-18 Stirling Red
01-0718-7353 001486 WARK SERVICE CENTRE

01-0718-7353 000347 VIKING CIVES LTD

01-0718-7353 000370 HWY 4 TRUCK SERVICE LTD
01-0718-7353 000347 VIKING CIVES LTD

01-0718-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC

Roads - 09-19 John Deere Loader 644K
01-0719-7353 000461 NORTRAX

01-0719-7353 001402 J & B AUTO ELECTRIC

001781 660341 ONTARIO INC - SPRINGMOUNT HEAV* J001816

2016-03-10 2016-03-10

TIE ROD 198.65

554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 698.46

NOS06178 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FUEL 69.00

N0S07386 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FUEL 50.00
Account Total 119.00

554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 618.81

554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 499.81

25464 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
MAXI 77.01

2659576 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
PLOW PARTS 1,898.10

73878 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
OIL FILTER & KIT 99.26

CR1694 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
CONV CHAIN RETURNED -818.64
Account Total 1,255.73

554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 1,755.54

485208 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
DIAGNOSE NO START 94.73

5340 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
LOADER BATTERY 316.29
Account Total 411.02

Page 9



2015.10.31 8.0 9759 Township of Chatsworth 2016-03-11 3:53PM
Accounts Payable
Posted Invoice Payment Approval List By Account
Vendor 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11  Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11
i Vendor Invoice Number Invoice Entry
Account Number Name Item Description Date Date ltem Amount
01-0719-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 910.83
Roads - 13-21 JD 770 Grader (new 2013)
01-0721-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 499.81
Roads - 13-24 John Deere Excavator
01-0724-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 499.81

01-0726-7353

11-0726-7353

01-0726-7353

01-0726-7360

01-0727-7360

01-0728-7353

01-0728-7360

01-0729-7353

Roads - 10-26 MclLean Vehicle (Sidewalk)

001857 BRAINARD TERRY

01-0726-7353 000021 IDEAL SUPPLY

000013 HURON TRACTOR

Roads - 13-27 Husgvarna Lawnmower

001473 MACLEAN ENGINEERING & MARKETING CO. | PJI003397

000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC

Roads - 01-28 Stirling Truck

000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC

001402 J & B AUTO ELECTRIC

Roads - 05-29 Ford F150 Pickup Truck

000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC

000252 HOLLAND CENTRE GAS BAR

02.24.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
FUEL 33.27

2074171 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
LUBE FILTER 14.34

P04725 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
HY-GARD OIL, BOLTS 101.44

2016-03-11 2016-03-11
REPLACE AUGER BEARING 226.00
Account Total 375.05

554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 874.86

554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 499.81

5357 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
DIAGNOSE NO HEAT ISSUE 391.43

554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 891.24

02.29.16 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FUEL 272.48

Page 10



2015.10.31 8.0 9759 Township of Chatsworth 2016-03-11 3:53PM
Accounts Payable
Posted Invoice Payment Approval List By Account
Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11  Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11
Vendor Invoice Number Invoice Entry
Account Number Name Iltem Description Date Date ltem Amount
01-0729-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 772.29

Roads - 07-30 New Holland Backhoe
01-0730-7353 000309 ROBERT'S FARM EQUIPMENT SALES

01-0730-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC

Roads - 08-31 Dodge Pickup Truck
01-0731-7353 000252 HOLLAND CENTRE GAS BAR

01-0731-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC

Roads - 09-32 Volvo Tandem
01-0732-7353 000371 BARNARD'S TRUCK SALES & SERVIC

01-0732-7353 000371 BARNARD'S TRUCK SALES & SERVIC

01-0732-7353 000347 VIKING CIVES LTD
01-0732-7353 001402 J & B AUTO ELECTRIC
01-0732-7353 001402 J & B AUTO ELECTRIC

01-0732-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC

Roads - 08-34 Cat Grader
01-0734-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC

Waste Collection
01-0840-7370 001017 WASTE MANAGEMENT

P04251 2016-03-10 2016-03-10

CUT EDGE, PLOW BOLTS, NUTS 699.56

554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 1,199.37

02.29.16 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FUEL 459.01

554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 958.82

209969 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
BELT 53.44

209995 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
BELT TENSIONER/IDLER KIT 391.06

2659576 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
PLOW PARTS 135.86

5335 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
FABRICATE HYDRAULIC HOSE 88.14

5352 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
FABRICATE HYDRAULIC HOSE 57.91
Account Total 726.41

554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 1,226.22

554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Department Total 499.81

969-490679 2016-03-01 2016-03-10
WASTE PICKUP - FEB 10,251.36
Department Total 10,251.36

Page 11



2015.10.31 8.0 9759 Township of Chatsworth 2016-03-11 3:53PM
Accounts Payable

Posted Invoice Payment Approval List By Account

Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11  Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11

Vendor Invoice Number Invoice Entry
Account Number Name Item Description Date Date ltem Amoun

Waste Disposal - Sullivan Site

01-0850-7307 000160 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (BUILD 78804282.03.02.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
SULLIVAN LANDFILL 285.32

01-0850-7349 000529 WILTON SANITATION INC P8321 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
RESTROOM RENTAL MAR 1-APR 25 158.20

01-0850-7353 001402 J & B AUTO ELECTRIC 5334 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
SERVICE CALL - PACKER REPAIR 221.48

01-0850-7353 001402 J & B AUTO ELECTRIC 5343 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
NO POWER ISSUE 465.33

01-0850-7353 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 499.81
Account Total 1,186.62
Department Total 1,630.14

Recycling

01-0860-7370 001017 WASTE MANAGEMENT 969-490679 2016-03-01 2016-03-10
RECYCLING PICKUP - FEB 10,251.35
Department Total 10,251.35

Recreation Facilities

01-1620-7328 000339 CRS CONTRACTORS RENTAL SUPPLY LTD P, 1063299 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
2 - PROPANE TRAINING 338.00

Department Total 339.00

Recreation CC Insurance

01-1621-7360 000454 JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON CANADA INC 554452 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INSURANCE PREMIUM 48,414.00

Department Total 48,414.00

Recreation Grants

01-1622-7000 000294 SULLIVAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL 03.01.16 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
FINE ARTS AWARD 55.00

Department Total 55.00

Chatsworth CC Operations

01-1629-7155 000081 HATTEN HARDWARE 665236 2016-03-10 2016-03-10

CO DETECTOR 39.54
01-1629-7301 000081 HATTEN HARDWARE 665244 2016-03-10 2016-03-10

HAND RAIL 37.81
01-1629-7302 000081 HATTEN HARDWARE 665182 2016-03-10 2016-03-10

BATTERIES 11.84

Page 12



2015.10.31 8.0 9759

Township of Chatsworth 2016-03-11 3:53PM

Accounts Payable
Posted Invoice Payment Approval List By Account
Vendor 000000 Through 999999

Invoice Entry Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11  Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2016-03-08 to 2016-03-11

Vendor Invoice Number Invoice Entry

Account Number Name Iltem Description Date Date Iltem Amaount

01-1629-7305 001951 ATHLETICA SPORT SYSTEMS 304702 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
GLASS PANEL 678.00

01-1629-7305 000081 HATTEN HARDWARE 6632230 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
PLUMBING SUPPLIES 5.40
Account Total 683.40

01-1629-7307 000160 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (BUILD 23645638.03.08.16 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
KITCHEN 256.91

01-1629-7307 000160 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (BUILD 32007240.02.26.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
ICE PLANT 4,005.29

01-1629-7307 000160 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (BUILD 33638961.03.07.16 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
FLOOD LIGHTS 127.13

01-1629-7307 000160 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. (BUILD 74810310.03.08.16 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
BUILDING 1,165.77
Account Total 5,555.10

01-1629-7314 000081 HATTEN HARDWARE 664942 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
LIGHT BULBS, CLEANING SUPPLIES 50.77

01-1629-7328 000339 CRS CONTRACTORS RENTAL SUPPLY LTD P, 1063299 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
2 - PROPANE TRAINING 339.00

01-1629-7353 001661 HURONIA WELDING & INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES 115253 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
5 - PROPANE 180.01

01-1629-7353 001722 RESURFICE CORP 79523 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
BLADE SHARPENING 155.38
Account Total 335.39
Department Total 7.052.85

Libraries

01-1640-7370 000012 OWEN SOUND & NORTH GREY UNION LIBRAI A16-0227 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
INTERIM BILLING 2016 36,723.22
Department Total 36,723.22

Planning/Zoning

01-1810-7330 001115 SUN MEDIA , A DIV OF POSTMEDIA NETWORI DM01783341 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
PUBLIC MEETING-ZONING BY-LAW 416.52

01-1810-7351 000009 COUNTY OF GREY IVC16726 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
GIS USER ACCESS 198.50

01-1810-7351 000009 COUNTY OF GREY IVC16737 2016-03-11 2016-03-11
COLOR SNOW PLOW MAP 6,638.25
Account Total 6,836.75

01-1810-7359 000669 KIRBY-ROBINSON-TRESLAN PROFESSIONAL 161712 2016-03-10 2016-03-10
MISC MATTERS 1,726.08

Page 13





























































































	Agenda
	5. Minutes
	5.1 Regular Mtg March 9/16
	5.2 Special Mtg March 8/16

	8. Accounts
	9. Reports
	9.1 Building Dept Report Feb/16

	10. Unfinished Business
	10.2 SVCA Property
	10.3 Dufferin Grey ATV Club Trail

	11. New Business
	11.1 MMWTWG
	11.2 Healthy Kids
	11.3 Coyote Hound Exemption

	15. By-laws
	2016-24 Conference & Seminar 


